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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
No. 4:07-CR-024-A
(SUPERSEDES THE
INDICTMENT FILED ON
FEBRUARY 22, 2007)

V.

JOSEPH ARTHUR BOLTON (1)
' JAMES WADE BRANTLEY (2)

LON QD O L L LR

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:
Count One
Threats Against the President of the United States, and Aiding and Abetting
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 871 and 2)

On or about January 1, 2007, in the Fort Worth Division of the Northern District of
Texas, the defendants, Joseph Arthur Bolton and James Wade Brantley, aided and
abetted by each other, knowingly and willfully made threats to take the life of, and inflict
bodily harm upon, President George W. Bush, specifically by making oral statements to
the effect that one of them, or both of them working together, would shoot the President

with a rifle at the President’s ranch near Crawford, Texas.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 871 and 2.
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Count Two
Threats Against the President of the United States
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 871)

On or about January 18, 2007, in the Fort Worth Division of the Northern District
of Texas, the defendant, James Wade Brantley knowingly and willfully made threats to
take the life of, and inflict bodily harm upon, President George W. Bush, specifically by
making oral statements to the effect that he would shoot the President with a rifle in or
near Crawford, Texas, and by making statements about specific locations from which he

could fire the rifle.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 871.
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Count Three
Threats Against the President of the United States
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 871)

On or about January 24, 2007, in the Fort Worth Division of the Northern District
of Texas, the defendant, James Wade Brantley knowingly and willfully made threats to
take the life of, and inflict bodily harm upon, President George W. Bush, specifically by
making oral statements to the effect that he would shoot the President with a modified

military .30-06 caliber rifle at the President’s ranch near Crawford, Texas.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 871.
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Count Four
Threats Against the President of the United States
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 871)
On or about January 25, 2007, in the Fort Worth Division of the Northern District
of Texas, the defendant, James Wade Brantley knowingly and willfully made threats to
take the life of, and inflict bodily harm upon, President George W. Bush, specifically by

making oral statements about a person who would assist him with shooting the President,

and about the equipment that he would use in shooting the President.
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In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 871.

RICHARD B. ROPER
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

U,

Alan M. Bule 3/
Assistant United States Attorney

Texas Bar No. 783751

801 Cherry Street, Suite 1700
Fort Worth, Texas 76102
Telephone: 817.252.5200
Facsimile: 817.978.3094
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
FORT WORTH DIVISION

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V.

JOSEPH ARTHUR BOLTON (1)
JAMES WADE BRANTLEY (2)

INDICTMENT
(SUPERSEDES THE INDICTMENT FILED ON FEBRUARY 22, 2007)

Threats Against the President of the United States, and Aiding and Abetting
8 U.S.C. §§ 871 and 2

1 Counts

Threats Against the President of the United States
18 U.S.C. §§ 871

3 Counts ﬂ :

A true bill rendered R E

FORT WORTH _ FOREPERSON/

Filed in open court this M day of MO/\% , A.D. 2007.
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UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE




Criminal Case Cover Sheet Revised 3/5/98

é ¥ES DISTRICT COURT Related Case Information
Q@( HERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS Superseding Indictment: E;C]Yes DNO New Defendant: D Yes @ No

. Defendant Information Pending CR Case in NDTX: Yes D No If Yes, number: 4:07CR-024-A
Tuvenile: D Yes Ba No Search Warrant Case Number
If Yes, Matter to be sealed: R 20 from District of
D Yes E’ No Magistrate Case Number: 4:07-017-MJ
Defendant Name JOSEPH ARTHUR BOLTON (1)

- Alias Name ‘ RECEI\[ED
Address

MAR | 4 2007

County in which offense was committed: Nmm

2. U.S. Attorney Information
ALAN BUIE Bar # _783751

3. Interpreter

D Yes E} No If Yes, list language and/or dialect:

4. Location Status
Arrest Date -
Already in Federal Custody

Already in State Custody
D On Pretrial Release

5. U.S.C. Citations
Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 1 DPetty [ ] Misdemeanor Felony
Citation Description of Offense Charged Count(s)
18 U.S.C. §§ 871 and 2 Threats Against the President of 1

the United States, and Aiding and Abetting
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Revised 3/5/98

@\Cn’minal Case Cover Sheet

J
UNITE %&‘DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF TEXAS

1. Defendant Information

Juvenile: D Yes @ No
If Yes, Matter to be sealed:

Related Case Information
Superseding Indictment: @Yes DNO New Defendant: [:] Yes @ No

Pending CR Case in NDTX: Yes D No If Yes, number: 4:07CR-024-A

Search Warrant Case Number

R 20 from District of

D Yes @ No Magistrate Case Number: 4:07-017-MJ
Defendant Name JIJAMES WADE BRANTLEY (2) N o Yol aY el (W el =
meocCivey
Alias Name
Address MAR | 4 2007
County in which offense was committed: o ’
NOMTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
2. U.S. Attorney Information
ALAN BUIE Bar # _783751
3. Interpreter
D Yes l_;} No If Yes, list language and/or dialect:
4. Location Status
Arrest Date -
X Already in Federal Custody
Already in State Custody
On Pretrial Release
5. U.S.C. Citations
Total # of Counts as to This Defendant: 4 DPetty [_] Misdemeanor [X|Felony
Citation Description of Offense Charged Count(s)
18 U.S.C. §§ 871 and 2 Threats Against the President of 1
the United States, and Aiding and Abetting
18 U.S.C. § 871 Threats Against the President of 1
the United States, and Aiding and Abetting
18 U.S.C. § 871 Threats Against the President of 1
the United States, and Aiding and Abetting
18 US.C. § 871 Threats Against the President of 1

Date / 6///(‘“/ & /;Z

the United States

7y
Signature of AUSA: M




